Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: February 16, 2009

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting February 17, 2009 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Osburn Hall, Room 200/201
Minutes of the February 3, 2009 meeting

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

You are cordially invited to participate in a conversation with Dr. John
Cavanaugh, Chancellor, Pennsylvania State System of Higher Education, on
Thursday, February 26, 2009, from 10:00 a.m. until 11 a.m. in Lehr Room in
Gordinier.

Report of the Student Senate President
Report of the Graduate Student Association
Report of the Administrative Officers

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

Proposed Courses and Programs

(1) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM

ECON, Political Economy, Financial, Economics option. Proposal to limit the required
related course choices to MATH 151, 161 or 211.

(2) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE

SPAN334: Spanish American Civilization II, 3 credits. Proposal to create a course
covering the history and culture of the Spanish Americas from 1824 to contemporary
times.

Faculty Emeriti

Roger V. Bruszewski, Vice-President for Finance and Administration,
Report on the 2009-2010 Budget

Other/New Business

Adjournment



